



Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

July 15, 1993

Ms. Cindy Mueller
Conoco Incorporated
P.O. Box 4748
Houston, Texas 77210

Dear Ms. Mueller:

RE: Petroleum Storage Tank Release Investigation and Corrective Action
Site: Former Conoco Station, 1126 South Roberts Street, West St. Paul
Site ID# LEAK00000858

On September 30, 1988, the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA) staff was notified that a release of petroleum occurred from storage tank facilities that you own and/or operate at the site referenced above.

A recent review of our files shows that we have not received the CAD system monitoring worksheet as required. MPCA staff requests that the worksheet be submitted within 30 days of receipt of this letter. Failure to comply with this requirement may result in reduced reimbursement from the Petrofund and/or enforcement action taken against you by the MPCA. We understand you are awaiting approval from the city of West St. Paul to finish the remediation system, but we would appreciate an update of your progress thus far.

If you have any questions concerning this letter or need additional information, please call me at 612/297-8601. Please reference the above LEAK # in all correspondence.

Sincerely,

David A. Scheer
Pollution Control Specialist Senior
Tanks and Spills Section
Hazardous Waste Division

DAS:baj

Enclosure

cc: Dan Wiberg, Dahl & Associates, Inc.
Molly O'Rourke, City Clerk, St. Paul
Larry Carlson, Ramsey County

P 434 657 998



Receipt for *LEAK #*
Certified Mail *858*
No Insurance Coverage Provided
Do not use for International Mail
(See Reverse)

Sent to	<i>Ms. Cindy Mueller</i>
Street and No.	<i>10-Box 4748</i>
P.O. State and ZIP Code	<i>Okla, Leas 77210</i>
Postage	\$
Certified Fee	
Special Delivery Fee	
Restricted Delivery Fee	
Return Receipt Showing to Whom & Date Delivered	
Return Receipt Showing to Whom, Date, and Addressee's Address	
TOTAL Postage & Fees	\$
Postmark or Date	

PS Form 3800, June 1991